Distribution

RS Rda
Ar-11 3, 1980 %1 Files
RDenise
MEMORANDUM FOR: B. L. Grenfer, Program Assistant, DSS
FROM: R. P. Denise, Acting Assistant Director for Reactor
Safety, DSS
SUBJECT: REPROGRAMMING OF TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE RESOURCES

We have reviewed the reprogramming zctions proposed by Mr. Case's memorandum
of March 28, 1980 which are within Reactor Safety's scope of responsibility. e
have no objections to tha proposed reprogramming provided fund: are made
available to support the forthcoming RSB work on overcooling sensitivity

for BAW reactors at Argonne. I understand that you have discussed the ANL
work with T, Spefs and that FY 80 funding in the amount of $150,000 will be
provided.

The five specific programs within our scope are as follows:

FIN $(x)
Faflure Modes and Analysis A6025 10
Credit for Operator Action B684S 30
Analysis of Insulation Debris B6527 8
Two Phase Flow AG525 29
Subcompartment Analysfis A7120 10

For Two Phase Flow funds in the amount of $88,000 and $29,000 should be in-
cluded in the FY 1381 and FY 1982 budgets respectively to allow completion
of the work,

We have not addressed the proposed assignment of ongoing programs to the

new organization since we understand that you have already developed that
information. We know of no other needs for reprogramming action at this

time,

Original Signed By
Richard P. Denise

Richard P. Denise, Acting Assistant
Director for Reactor Safety 116 -
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